From: David Hohnstein

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: DFO Contact

Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:34:30 PM
FYI and files

From: Ron Mongeau [mailto:pang_sao@gqinig.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 1:26 PM
To: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject:

Hi Dave,

John Stecyk is the engineer responsible for the Small Craft Harbour project within DFO..
He can confirm the importance of the river crossing to the project. His contact information is below.

Regards,

Ron

John Stecyk P.Eng.

Regional Engineer/Ingénieur Régional

Small Craft Harbours Branch/Direction des ports pour petits bateaux
Central and Arctic Region/Région du Centre et de I'Arctique
Fisheries and Oceans Canada/Péches et Océans Canada

501 University Crescent/501, University Crescent

Winnipeg, MB R3T 2N6

Phone/Tel: 204-984-0629

Cell/téléphone cellulaire: 204-391-0627

Fax/Téléc: 204-983-7166
E-mail/Courrier électronique: john.stecyk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Ron Mongeau

Senior Administrative Officer
Municipality of Pangnirtung
P.O. Box 253

Pangnirtung, Nunavut X0A 0RO
Phone (867) 473- 8953

Fax (867) 473-8832
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